

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 26, 2019

Attn: Tom Danshin
TEKTELIC
P.O. Box: T2E 8X2
Calgary T2E 8X2
Canada

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Tom Danshin,

This refers to application, File No. 0748-EX-ST-2019, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. In accordance with FCC CFR 47 Part 5.61, the special temporary authorization is limited to a period of maximum six months in which it has already been exhausted under previous license 0693-EX-ST-2018 and the market trial shall not be renewed as shown on the special condition of the previous license. Therefore, this STA is dismissed without prejudice.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 47686

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch